Caroline Bell

From: Planning

Sent: 15 October 2021 12:17

To: Wendy Strangeway

Subject: FW: NYM/2017/0244/FL 8 The Esplanade, Robin Hoods Bay
Attachments: 2021-10-14_200255.jpg; 2021-10-14_200356.jpg; Document_2021-10-14_

200636.jpg; Photo_2021-10-14_200818.jpg; Receipt_2021-10-14_200545.jpg;
8831E882472742029CA593C16CB943AF jpg;
45F3E4955CD74EF0B7B37607CC9941B7.jpg;
744D157AD264435DBDEA4EF1016B7E4C.png; image001.jpg; image002.jpg; CVC
payment.pdf

From: Jill Bastow

Sent: 15 October 2021 09:33

To: Planning <planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk>

Subject: FW: NYM/2017/0244/FL 8 The Esplanade, Robin Hoods Bay

New CVC to book in please.

From:

Sent: 14 October 2021 20:42

To: Jill Bastow <j.bastow@northyorkmoors.org.uk>

Subject: FW: NYM/2017/0244/FL 8 The Esplanade, Robin Hoods Bay

NYMNPA
15/10/2021

Dear lJill,

Thankyou for your advice. | attach the forms below. | hope this format is acceptable. | tried to complete the form
electronically through the Planning Portal, but | think | was blocked because the original application has now been
closed.l am happy to post paper copies if required.

| will contact your admin. team to make the payment.

| took advice from Straws re the materials. | hope | have provided enough detail.

| note your comments about the door. If you get any feedback from your conservation team please let me know.
BW

John Eisenberg

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: Jill Bastow

Sent: 27 September 2021 14:22

To: John Eisenberg

Cc: Building

Subject: RE: NYM/2017/0244/FL 8 The Esplanade, Robin Hoods Bay

1


w.strangeway
Stamp


6,DISCHARGE OF CONDITION
Renovation of outside seating area.

Replacement of upturned paving slabs[ see photo] with coursed herringbone sandstone from
Eskadale stone at Aisalby, built with hot mix lime mortar.

The floor area will remain at its original height but will be re-laid with sandstone, to include the area
marked in black on the photograph. The height of the wall will be approximately 60cm, length
260cm.We intend to preserve the privet hedge at the back of the wall.
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